Shahkar-E- Azam

Assistant Quantity Surveyor

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shahkar-E- Azam is working as Assistant Quantity Surveyor in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shahkar-E- Azam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
B.Tech(Hons) in Civil Cecos Univeristy of Information Technology , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
D.A,E in Civil Tecnology KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	2009 - 2012
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mardan , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Experience	
Assistant Quantity Surveyor	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Quantity Surveyor	2019 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
	- Present

,